
Item #1 FW: Contact Form Topic: District 5 Supervisor Debbie Arnold Question/Issue

Board of Supervisors <Boardofsups@co.slo.ca.us>
Fri 11/5/2021 12:27 PM
To:  BOS_Legislative Assistants Only <BOS_Legislative-Assistants-Only@co.slo.ca.us>; AD-Board-Clerk
<ad_board_clerk@co.slo.ca.us>

For your review, this is a District 2 constituent  This email has been forwarded to all Supervisors and the Board
Clerk. Thank you.
 
 
Sincerely,
Lisa Marie Estrada
Administrative Assistant III Confidential

Board of Supervisors
www slocounty ca gov
Direct Line: (805)781-5498
 
From: Web Notifications <webnotifications@co.slo.ca.us> 

Sent: Friday, November 5, 2021 11:35 AM

To: Board of Supervisors <Boardofsups@co.slo.ca.us>

Subject: Contact Form Topic: District 5 Supervisor Debbie Arnold Question/Issue
 
Topic: District 5 Supervisor Debbie Arnold Question/Issue


Your Name: Lyn Baker


Your Email: jimlyn@charter.net


U.S. phone number: 


Message: Please keep supervisorial districts as the are now in 2021. District 2 should remain coastal.


Public Records Notice: True


Security code: 609105


BoardOfSupervisorsID: 2706


Form inserted: 11/5/2021 11:33:59 AM

Form updated: 11/5/2021 11:33:59 AM





Item #1 FW: Contact Form Topic: Board of Supervisors meetings/business

Board of Supervisors <Boardofsups@co.slo.ca.us>
Fri 11/5/2021 10:37 AM
To:  BOS_Legislative Assistants Only <BOS_Legislative-Assistants-Only@co.slo.ca.us>; AD-Board-Clerk
<ad_board_clerk@co.slo.ca.us>

For your review, this is a District 1 constituent  This email has been forwarded to all Supervisors and the Board
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

Sent: Friday, November 5, 2021 10:20 AM

To: Board of Supervisors <Boardofsups@co.slo.ca.us>

Subject: Contact Form Topic: Board of Supervisors meetings/business
 
Topic: Board of Supervisors meetings/business


Your Name: CAROL K JOHNSON


Your Email: kellykj@verizon.net


U.S. phone number: ( 


Message: The redistricting should keep the cities whole. Cal Poly should be included with San Luis Obispo and be
one district.


Public Records Notice: True


Security code: 734476


BoardOfSupervisorsID: 2705


Form inserted: 11/5/2021 10:18:58 AM

Form updated: 11/5/2021 10:18:58 AM





LOS OSOS COMMUNITY ADVISORY COUNCIL 
 
 
 
November 4, 2021     
 
 
 
 
Dear Board of Supervisors; 
 
Los Osos Community Advisory Council (LOCAC) is writing to you to request that you 
keep the North Coast Communities together when you finalize your redistricting 
project. 
 
The North Coast has been consistently represented by a single Supervisor for over 50 
years.  The North Coast is a distinct community of interest as defined by the small 
towns along the North Coast, our common culture, environmental concerns, tourism, 
water concerns, and our dependence on highway 1. 
 
The latest census data shows that the County of San Luis Obispo has only grown in 
population by a small amount.  This small increase in population does not warrant any 
change to district boundary lines.  The current districts as drawn meet all State 
criteria.  LOCAC does not believe that any change to the district lines is needed. The 
new redistricting proposals will be in place for 10 years.  LOCAC is asking the Board of 
Supervisors to please keep our coastal communities together so our voices can be 
heard. 
 
Draft Map C removes both Cambria and San Simeon from the other coastal 
communities.  This proposal will dramatically change the North Coast and further 
isolate the towns of Cambria and San Simeon.  The only reason that the Board of 
Supervisors would change the redistricting lines would be purely political.   
 
LOCAC asks the Board of Supervisors reject Map C and any other map that would 
divide the North Coast.  State regulations state that redistricting requires communities 
of interest to stay intact.  We are requesting the Board of Supervisors to keep our 
communities in the North Coast intact. 
 
 
 
Thank you for considering our request to keep our communities of interest together, 
 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Trish Bartel 



Chair Los Osos Community Advisory Committee 
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From: Board of Supervisors
Sent: Friday, November 5, 2021 8:51 AM
To: BOS_Legislative Assistants Only; AD-Board-Clerk
Subject: Item #1 FW: Contact Form Topic: Board of Supervisors meetings/business

For your review, this is a District 2 constituent. This email has been forwarded to all Supervisors and the Board‐Clerk. 
Thank you. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
Lisa Marie Estrada 
Administrative Assistant III‐Confidential 
Board of Supervisors  
www.slocounty.ca.gov 
Direct Line: (805)781‐5498 
 

From: Web Notifications <webnotifications@co.slo.ca.us>  
Sent: Thursday, November 4, 2021 7:45 PM 
To: Board of Supervisors <Boardofsups@co.slo.ca.us> 
Subject: Contact Form Topic: Board of Supervisors meetings/business 
 
Topic: Board of Supervisors meetings/business 
 
Your Name: Barbara Crowley 
 
Your Email: jcrowley 1@charter.net 
 
U.S. phone number:   
 
Message: I urge you to keep District 2 together as it presently exists. In your deliberations, the community of interest 
criteria is stated as a heavily weighted determination for the redistricting process. By splitting Cambria from district 2, 
the very opposite is achieved, e.g. Plan C. Cambria is primarily a small coastal community of retirees with tourist 
attractions and second homes for future retirees. Everything about Cambria from geological features, water and 
weather issues, traffic and land use differs from District 1. It is a unique coastal area, requiring a supervisor to devote 
enormous time to the special issues of coastal and forest concerns before the Coastal Commission and other 
organizations that support coastal and ocean issues. Even our representation before the federal government requires 
coastal knowledge and experience. We cannot allow this effort to wane by combining Cambria and San Simeon with 
another district with little coastal interest. Adding Cambria to another district completely different only dilutes the 
message and reduces its significance before legislative bodies. It has a quaint old town character with no large hotels, 
chain restaurants or 4 lane roads, and no industry except tourism. People often remark how quiet and peaceful it is and 
they come to get away from the hectic city life with its pollution and traffic. Presently, Cambria has serious challenges: 
providing water for the present population and whatever future growth is determined; forest rehab and preservation to 
protect from fire destruction; sea encroachment due to global warming; land use for preservation of the forest and 
coastal environment; upholding the county vacation rental ordinance regulations to maintain the residential character 
of its neighborhoods. The redistricting commission speaker stated at the 10/26 meeting that the county population had 
not changed considerably. So, why take such a radical step to dissect districts that have been together for decades and 
served the county well? Please take our community needs and concerns into consideration when deliberating our future 
and keep Cambria and San Simeon in District 2. 
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Public Records Notice: True 
 
Security code: 531502 
 
BoardOfSupervisorsID: 2704 
 
Form inserted: 11/4/2021 7:44:09 PM 
 
Form updated: 11/4/2021 7:44:09 PM 
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From: Board of Supervisors
Sent: Thursday, November 4, 2021 4:48 PM
To: BOS_Legislative Assistants Only; AD-Board-Clerk
Subject: Item #1 FW: Contact Form Topic: Board of Supervisors meetings/business

For your review, this is a District 2 constituent. This email has been sent to all Supervisors and the Board‐Clerk. Thank 
you. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
Lisa Marie Estrada 
Administrative Assistant III‐Confidential 
Board of Supervisors  
www.slocounty.ca.gov 
Direct Line: (805)781‐5498 
 

From: Web Notifications <webnotifications@co.slo.ca.us>  
Sent: Thursday, November 4, 2021 4:30 PM 
To: Board of Supervisors <Boardofsups@co.slo.ca.us> 
Subject: Contact Form Topic: Board of Supervisors meetings/business 
 
Topic: Board of Supervisors meetings/business 
 
Your Name: Nancy McLaughlin 
 
Your Email: onthecoast386@gmail.com 
 
U.S. phone number:   
 
Message: I am very concerned regarding the several radical proposals for redistricting in our County. Districts have been 
formed by definition, according to 'equal communities of interest,' a population that shares common social or economic 
interests.' Continued: 'Supervisorial districts shall be drawn to encourage geographical compactness in the manner that 
nearby areas of populations are not bypassed in favor of more distant populations. That all sounds very good, but 
several of the newly proposed redrawn district maps, such as Option C, do the exact opposite of the By placing us in a 
suddenly huge district in area from the ocean to the Kern County Line, we would be not only separated from our coastal 
neighbors, but joined with Paso Robles and neighboring agricultural towns. To reach those towns requires a thirty mile 
drive on Route 46, over the Santa Lucia Mountains, to these areas which have no relationship to coastal communities. 
Cambria and the Paso Robles area have no common economic interests ‐‐ Paso Robles is part of a large vital agricultural 
region, situated over a natural aquifer, while Cambria has a few small farms, and focuses on tourism. Despite the fact 
that the Redistricting explanation stresses that it has no political relationship, Option C and its similar new proposals are 
obviously intent on isolating certain political areas of interest from one another, in order to create weakness. 
 
Public Records Notice: True 
 
Security code: 638674 
 
BoardOfSupervisorsID: 2703 
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Form inserted: 11/4/2021 4:30:20 PM 
 
Form updated: 11/4/2021 4:30:20 PM 
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T'Ana Christiansen

From: Board of Supervisors
Sent: Thursday, November 4, 2021 2:27 PM
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
Sent: Thursday, November 4, 2021 1:46 PM 
To: Board of Supervisors <Boardofsups@co.slo.ca.us> 
Subject: Contact Form Topic: Board of Supervisors meetings/business 
 
Topic: Board of Supervisors meetings/business 
 
Your Name: Elizabeth Swierk 
 
Your Email: bswierk@gmail.com 
 
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
several of the newly proposed redrawn district maps, such as Option C, do the exact opposite of the above 
recommendations. In this proposal Cambria would be separated from its southern neighboring towns including Cayucos 
and Morro Bay, of which we all share the goals of protecting our coast and encouraging tourism. By placing us in a 
suddenly huge district in area from the ocean to the Kern County Line, we would be not only separated from our coastal 
neighbors, but joined with Paso Robles and neighboring agricultural towns. To reach those towns requires a thirty mile 
drive on Route 46, over the Santa Lucia Mountains to these areas which have no relationship to coastal communities. 
(The only times when my husband and I drive over the mountains on Route 46 is to reach Route 101, to travel 
northward.) Cambria and the Paso Robles area have no common economic interests ‐‐ Paso Robles is part of a large vital 
agricultural region, situated over a natural aquifer, while Cambria has a few small farms, and focuses on tourism. Despite 
the fact that the Redistricting explanation stresses that it has no political relationship, Option C and its similar new 
proposals are obviously intent on isolating certain political areas of interest from one another, in order to create 
weakness. Elizabeth Swierk 2755 Evensong Way Cambria 93428  
 
Public Records Notice: True 
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Security code: 859899 
 
BoardOfSupervisorsID: 2701 
 
Form inserted: 11/4/2021 1:44:56 PM 
 
Form updated: 11/4/2021 1:44:56 PM 
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From: Board of Supervisors
Sent: Thursday, November 4, 2021 11:26 AM
To: BOS_Legislative Assistants Only; AD-Board-Clerk
Subject: FW: [EXT]Redistricting

For your review, this is a District 4 constituent. This email has been forwarded to all Supervisors and the Board‐Clerk. 
Thank you. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
Lisa Marie Estrada 
Administrative Assistant III‐Confidential 
Board of Supervisors  
www.slocounty.ca.gov 
Direct Line: (805)781‐5498 
 

From: Marjorie Ott <marjorie.ott7@gmail.com>  
Sent: Thursday, November 4, 2021 10:04 AM 
To: Board of Supervisors <Boardofsups@co.slo.ca.us> 
Subject: [EXT]Redistricting 
 

ATTENTION: This email originated from outside the County's network. Use caution when opening attachments or links. 

Our county needs a redistricting map that retains "community of interest" for all residents,  Placing SLO into one district 
will take away representation for the North Coast and for the Oceano/Arroyo Grande area,  As a former resident of 
Cambria and a current resident of AG, I feel that only minor changes are warranted to maintain fair representation.  A 
major revision would be extremely disruptive and would hurt existing community of interests.  
Marjorie Ott 

 Arroyo Grande 
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From: Board of Supervisors
Sent: Thursday, November 4, 2021 11:25 AM
To: BOS_Legislative Assistants Only; AD-Board-Clerk
Subject: Item #1 FW: [EXT]redistricting

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
 

From: Mike Lyons <mr.mikelyons@outlook.com>  
Sent: Thursday, November 4, 2021 10:02 AM 
To: Board of Supervisors <Boardofsups@co.slo.ca.us> 
Subject: [EXT]redistricting 
 

ATTENTION: This email originated from outside the County's network. Use caution when opening attachments or links. 

 
To all Board of Supervisors:  please make NO CHANGES to the current districts as they are drawn.  They have allowed fair 
representation under the laws. 
 
If circumstances absolutely force a change, I strongly recommend option A, and above all to keep Supervisor Gibson as 
the person representing the SLO north coastal area.  
 
I served on the North Coast Advisory Council as an elected representative for 6 years, and held positions as treasurer, 
chair of the Land Use Committee, and for 16 months chair of the Council.  During that 6 year period, I can recall perhaps 
only 3 meetings that Supervisor Gibson was not in attendance either in person or by Zoom.  He was always most 
attentive to the concerns of the people he represented on the BOS.  
 
Please KEEP HIM as the supervisor for this area. 
 
Mike Lyons 
 

 
Cambria, CA  93428 
Home:    
Cell:     
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From: Board of Supervisors
Sent: Thursday, November 4, 2021 8:16 AM
To: BOS_Legislative Assistants Only; AD-Board-Clerk
Subject: Item #1 FW: [EXT]Redistricting

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
 

From: athenamei@aol.com <athenamei@aol.com>  
Sent: Thursday, November 4, 2021 5:02 AM 
To: Board of Supervisors <Boardofsups@co.slo.ca.us> 
Subject: [EXT]Redistricting 
 

ATTENTION: This email originated from outside the County's network. Use caution when opening attachments or links. 

Dear Board of Supervisors,  
 
I am a resident of San Luis Obispo County, District 4.  I am in support of Map A, which is the closest 
to our current map.   I see no reason, other than political, to change the boundaries of the current 
districts as we have not had a significant change in population.   Some of the maps proposed are just 
blatant examples of duplicitous gerrymandering.  Please put in your good faith efforts to do what is 
right for all the people of this county and support Map A.    
 
Thank you for your time and service to our communities. 
 
Athena Meisheid 

. 
Arroyo Grande, CA  93420 
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From: Board of Supervisors
Sent: Thursday, November 4, 2021 8:12 AM
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
 

From: Lee <leemell41@gmail.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 3:55 PM 
To: Board of Supervisors <Boardofsups@co.slo.ca.us> 
Subject: [EXT]Redistricting 
 

ATTENTION: This email originated from outside the County's network. Use caution when opening attachments or links. 

Do NOT separate Cambria/San Simeon from the rest of the coast. 
 
Lee Mellinger 
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From: John Peschong
Sent: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 5:48 PM
To: AD-Board-Clerk
Subject: FW: [EXT]Redistricting

Comment on Redistricting 
 
VICKI JANSSEN, Legislative Assistant 

First District Supervisor John Peschong 
1055 Monterey St.,  D430 
San Luis Obispo, CA   93408 
(805)781‐4491/Fax (805) 781‐1350 
vjanssen@co.slo.ca.us  

 

 

 

COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

 

From: gary ball <glball25@sbcglobal.net>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 2, 2021 5:07 PM 
To: John Peschong <jpeschong@co.slo.ca.us> 
Subject: [EXT]Redistricting 
 

ATTENTION: This email originated from outside the County's network. Use caution when opening attachments or links. 

I am opposed to any redistricting as the census does not indicate population growth to justify 
this.  Redrawing the district lines is therefore a blatant political gerrymandering move.  Please just 
leave the districts as they are. 
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From: Board of Supervisors
Sent: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 2:47 PM
To: BOS_Legislative Assistants Only; AD-Board-Clerk
Subject: Item #1 FW: [EXT]The redistricting process

For your review. I was unable to find this constituent in Voter Reg. This email has been forwarded to all Supervisors and 
the Board‐Clerk. Thank you.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
Lisa Marie Estrada 
Administrative Assistant III‐Confidential 
Board of Supervisors  
www.slocounty.ca.gov 
Direct Line: (805)781‐5498 
 

From: Sharon Young <sgyoung.consulting@gmail.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 9:11 AM 
To: Board of Supervisors <Boardofsups@co.slo.ca.us> 
Subject: [EXT]The redistricting process 
 

ATTENTION: This email originated from outside the County's network. Use caution when opening attachments or links. 

My distrust and disgust continue to grow with Supervisors Peschong, Arnold, and Compton.  I implore the Board not to 
redraw the maps for your own personal political gain.  Regardless of your District, your obligation is to make decisions 
which are in the best interests of the citizens of SLO County, not manipulate a process for your own political gain or 
reelection.      
 
The Districts need to fairly represent our communities.  Period. 
 
‐‐  
Sharon G. Young 
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From: Board of Supervisors
Sent: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 2:41 PM
To: BOS_Legislative Assistants Only; AD-Board-Clerk
Subject: Item #1 FW: Contact Form Topic: District 2 Supervisor Bruce Gibson Question/Issue

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
Sent: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 1:57 PM 
To: Board of Supervisors <Boardofsups@co.slo.ca.us> 
Subject: Contact Form Topic: District 2 Supervisor Bruce Gibson Question/Issue 
 
Topic: District 2 Supervisor Bruce Gibson Question/Issue 
 
Your Name: Barbara Akle 
 
Your Email: Wbakle@gmail.com 
 
U.S. phone number:   
 
Message: Please let all county supervisors know that I do not want current district map changed.  
 
Public Records Notice: True 
 
Security code: 211586 
 
BoardOfSupervisorsID: 2700 
 
Form inserted: 11/3/2021 1:57:12 PM 
 
Form updated: 11/3/2021 1:57:12 PM 
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From: Board of Supervisors
Sent: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 7:55 AM
To: BOS_Legislative Assistants Only; AD-Board-Clerk
Subject: Item #1 FW: [EXT]Redestricting

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up
Flag Status: Completed

For your review, this is a District 2 constituent. This email has been forwarded to all Supervisors and the Board‐Clerk. 
Thank you.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
Lisa Marie Estrada 
Administrative Assistant III‐Confidential Board of Supervisors 
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.slocounty.ca.gov%2F&amp;data=04%7C01%
7Cad_board_clerk%40co.slo.ca.us%7C2cd2eeea83ad48ebf94c08d99ed9f15e%7C84c3c7747fdf40e2a59027b2e70f8126
%7C0%7C0%7C637715481160987579%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI
6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&amp;sdata=uwbnu8NLnoJfg0yJMQDf5%2Fx36g%2F3NJdrxvFN0L603ZE%3D&am
p;reserved=0 
Direct Line: (805)781‐5498 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: randy davis <arrant111@yahoo.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 2, 2021 6:55 PM 
To: redestricting@co.slo.ca.us 
Cc: Board of Supervisors <Boardofsups@co.slo.ca.us> 
Subject: [EXT]Redestricting 
 
ATTENTION: This email originated from outside the County's network. Use caution when opening attachments or links. 
 
Dear Board Members, 
 
Re: Redistricting 
 
Mr. Chaffee's noting of the minimal shifts in district populations, and that law does not require any changes to be made 
are important considerations.  I urge you to vote to retain our current district boundaries. 
 
I note also that two scenarios place Cambria with either Paso Robles or Atascadero.  I was born in Paso, and work in the 
area frequently on ranches, and smaller rural holdings.  I was raised in Atascadero, and work in that area too.  I have 
lived in Cambria for the past few years. 
I urge you not to shift Cambria into a district with either Paso or Atascadero due to the notably few ranches here on the 
coast, and the myriad issues unique to Cambria given its location on the coast. 
 
My thanks for your time and consideration. 
 
Randy Davis 
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Sent from my iPhone 
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From: Board of Supervisors
Sent: Tuesday, November 2, 2021 2:15 PM
To: BOS_Legislative Assistants Only; AD-Board-Clerk
Subject: Item #1 FW: Contact Form Topic: District 1 Supervisor John Peschong Question/Issue

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
Sent: Tuesday, November 2, 2021 1:04 PM 
To: Board of Supervisors <Boardofsups@co.slo.ca.us> 
Subject: Contact Form Topic: District 1 Supervisor John Peschong Question/Issue 
 
Topic: District 1 Supervisor John Peschong Question/Issue 
 
Your Name: Virginia Jensen 
 
Your Email: virjensen@gmail.com 
 
U.S. phone number:   
 
Message: I am opposed to any redistricting as the census does not indicate population growth to justify this. Redrawing 
the district lines is therefore a blatant political gerrymandering move. Please just leave the districts as they are. 
 
Public Records Notice: True 
 
Security code: 898640 
 
BoardOfSupervisorsID: 2692 
 
Form inserted: 11/2/2021 1:03:48 PM 
 
Form updated: 11/2/2021 1:03:48 PM 
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From: Board of Supervisors
Sent: Tuesday, November 2, 2021 2:10 PM
To: BOS_Legislative Assistants Only; AD-Board-Clerk
Subject: Item #1 FW: Contact Form Topic: District 1 Supervisor John Peschong Question/Issue

For your review, this is a District 2. This email has been forwarded to all Supervisors and the Board‐Clerk. Thank you. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
Lisa Marie Estrada 
Administrative Assistant III‐Confidential 
Board of Supervisors  
www.slocounty.ca.gov 
Direct Line: (805)781‐5498 
 

From: Web Notifications <webnotifications@co.slo.ca.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 2, 2021 1:01 PM 
To: Board of Supervisors <Boardofsups@co.slo.ca.us> 
Subject: Contact Form Topic: District 1 Supervisor John Peschong Question/Issue 
 
Topic: District 1 Supervisor John Peschong Question/Issue 
 
Your Name: Judy West 
 
Your Email: charliejude@live.com 
 
U.S. phone number: (  
 
Message: I am opposed to any re‐ districting as it is not necessary . It is a partisan move ‐ gerrymandering the district. A 
power grab.  
 
Public Records Notice: True 
 
Security code: 027428 
 
BoardOfSupervisorsID: 2690 
 
Form inserted: 11/2/2021 1:00:29 PM 
 
Form updated: 11/2/2021 1:00:29 PM 
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From: Board of Supervisors
Sent: Tuesday, November 2, 2021 10:34 AM
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
7Cad_board_clerk%40co.slo.ca.us%7C7dbda9de05f2428e191c08d99e26e78c%7C84c3c7747fdf40e2a59027b2e70f8126
%7C0%7C0%7C637714712195937345%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI
6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&amp;sdata=21lieBHSC7tcBvUqUKk1VWY7CNOmyl4dkJ4aTJkGnME%3D&amp;res
erved=0 
Direct Line: (805)781‐5498 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Carol Devore <carrieann.dev@gmail.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 2, 2021 10:31 AM 
To: Board of Supervisors <Boardofsups@co.slo.ca.us> 
Subject: [EXT]Redistricting 
 
ATTENTION: This email originated from outside the County's network. Use caution when opening attachments or links. 
 
Our district 2 should not be split up. Cambria and San Simeon are part of the coast and have similar needs and concerns. 
Our area is very different from District 1. Please keep District 2 in tact. 
Carol Devore 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
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From: Board of Supervisors
Sent: Tuesday, November 2, 2021 8:45 AM
To: BOS_Legislative Assistants Only; AD-Board-Clerk
Subject: Item #1 FW: [EXT]Coastal redistricting

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
 

From: Sunny Balsells <sbalsells.slo@gmail.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 2, 2021 8:39 AM 
To: Board of Supervisors <Boardofsups@co.slo.ca.us> 
Subject: [EXT]Coastal redistricting 
 

ATTENTION: This email originated from outside the County's network. Use caution when opening attachments or links. 

Please keep the coastal zone as is. Cambria does not need to be a part of inland districts.   
 
Sunny Balsells 
Cambria 
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From: Board of Supervisors
Sent: Tuesday, November 2, 2021 8:29 AM
To: BOS_Legislative Assistants Only; AD-Board-Clerk
Subject: Item #1 FW: [EXT]Redistricting of SLO County

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
 

From: thomas sandoval <thomassandoval@yahoo.com>  
Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 7:22 PM 
To: Board of Supervisors <Boardofsups@co.slo.ca.us> 
Subject: [EXT]Redistricting of SLO County 
 

ATTENTION: This email originated from outside the County's network. Use caution when opening attachments or links. 

 

To Whom it May Concern, 
 
We are residents and property tax payers in Cambria and SLO County.  We are opposed to Cambria 
being drawn into SLO County District 1.  Cambria should remain in SLO County District 2 with the 
coastal communities.  We have similar characteristics and needs as these communities.  This is not 
the case with Paso Robles. 
 
Please consider our view when evaluating the redistricting of SLO County.  
 
Kind Regards, 

Tom and Jackie Sandoval 
 

Cambria, CA 93428 
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From: Board of Supervisors
Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 4:16 PM
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
 

From: Mel McColloch <mmccolloch@yahoo.com>  
Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 3:45 PM 
To: Board of Supervisors <Boardofsups@co.slo.ca.us> 
Cc: Bruce Gibson <bgibson@co.slo.ca.us>; Blake Fixler <bfixler@co.slo.ca.us> 
Subject: [EXT]Redistricting 
 

ATTENTION: This email originated from outside the County's network. Use caution when opening attachments or links. 

Honorable Supervisors 
I am the 21 year president of the Cambria Chamber of Commerce representing a  very large majority 
of our 260 members I am sending my comments to the proposed redistricting in the county on behalf 
of our members and myself. 
We do not support any redistricting that would take us out of the jurisdiction of supervisor Gibson. He 
has been our supervisor for many years and does a outstanding job for our community.  
I have worked closely with supervisor Gibson to get things done in our small community which is 
located in the NW part of the county. Supervisor Gibson knows how to deal with smaller communities, 
as he has several in his district. He has never said no to me when I ask him for help or advise.  It 
could be, if the redistricting takes place as some new proposals advocate, we could loose the help of 
a experienced supervisor whom is very familiar with our small town problems and the very good 
communication we are fortunate to have with supervisor Gibson. He has lived in our district, in 
Cayucos, most if not all of his life and he knows small town problems and he takes care of them. 
Again, please leave our district as is and do not make changes for what could be political reasons. 
We want supervisor Gibson as our county contact and supervisor. 
 
Thank you for your consideration 
Mel McColloch 
President 
Cambria Chamber of Commerce. 
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From: Board of Supervisors
Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 11:42 AM
To: BOS_Legislative Assistants Only; AD-Board-Clerk
Subject: Item #1 FW: [EXT]Restricting of SLO County

For your review. I was unable to find this constituent in Voter Reg. This email has been sent to all Supervisors and the 
Board‐Clerk. Thank you. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
Lisa Marie Estrada 
Administrative Assistant III‐Confidential 
Board of Supervisors  
www.slocounty.ca.gov 
Direct Line: (805)781‐5498 
 

From: J. L. <jlamour@gmail.com>  
Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 11:13 AM 
To: Board of Supervisors <Boardofsups@co.slo.ca.us> 
Subject: [EXT]Restricting of SLO County 
 

ATTENTION: This email originated from outside the County's network. Use caution when opening attachments or links. 

To Whom it May Concern, 
 
I am a resident and property tax participant in Cambria and SLO County and I would like it to be 
known that I oppose Cambria being drawn into SLO County District 1.  Cambria should remain in 
SLO County District 2, with the coastal communities, and our communities of mutual interest.  
 
Please consider this voice of concern when evaluating the redistricting of SLO County.  
 
Kind Regards, 
 
Josh Lamour 

 
Cambria, CA 93428 
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From: Board of Supervisors
Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 10:21 AM
To: BOS_Legislative Assistants Only; AD-Board-Clerk
Subject: Item #1 FW: Contact Form Topic: District 5 Supervisor Debbie Arnold Question/Issue

For your review, this is a District 5 constituent. This email has been forwarded to all Supervisors and the Board‐Clerk. 
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
Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 10:03 AM 
To: Board of Supervisors <Boardofsups@co.slo.ca.us> 
Subject: Contact Form Topic: District 5 Supervisor Debbie Arnold Question/Issue 
 
Topic: District 5 Supervisor Debbie Arnold Question/Issue 
 
Your Name: Mary Blair 
 
Your Email: maryblair17@yahoo.com 
 
U.S. phone number:   
 
Message: Keep the districts the same,or the minimal change put forth. No drastic changes. Do not put SLO with just one 
supervisor representing it and do not split up the North Coast. We do not have to make changes because we have not 
changed by 10% since the last census and making changes would just feed into an already toxic split in our county and 
accusations of jerrymandering. I live in Atascadero and am just fine with the district lines that are currently District 5. 
Please do the right thing and just let things be and then there will be nothing for people to be fighting about...other than 
the usual stuff they get worked up about.  
 
Public Records Notice: True 
 
Security code: 109759 
 
BoardOfSupervisorsID: 2688 
 
Form inserted: 11/1/2021 10:02:09 AM 
 
Form updated: 11/1/2021 10:02:09 AM 
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From: Board of Supervisors
Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 9:17 AM
To: BOS_Legislative Assistants Only; AD-Board-Clerk
Subject: FW: [EXT]Re: Redistributing

For your review. I was unable to find this constituent in Voter Reg. This email was forwarded to all Supervisors and the 
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
7Cad_board_clerk%40co.slo.ca.us%7C6dcdbc535df941704bec08d99d52fbfd%7C84c3c7747fdf40e2a59027b2e70f8126%
7C0%7C0%7C637713802003811886%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6
Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&amp;sdata=e%2BCOAOkv1MaZOSEU8JS7WxvK8yFbXnzQT8jj%2B47nhKs%3D&am
p;reserved=0 
Direct Line: (805)781‐5498 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Linda Giordano <caublondie@icloud.com> 
Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 8:38 AM 
To: Board of Supervisors <Boardofsups@co.slo.ca.us> 
Subject: [EXT]Re: Redistributing 
 
ATTENTION: This email originated from outside the County's network. Use caution when opening attachments or links. 
 
In my previous email to you the auto‐correct changed the word “redistricting” to “redistributing”. 
 
My apologies! 
 
Linda Giordano 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
> On Nov 1, 2021, at 8:34 AM, Linda Giordano <caublondie@icloud.com> wrote: 
> 
>  
> San Luis Obispo County Board of Supervisors, 
> 
> I write to express my opposition to all of the current redistributing maps that you are considering. 
> 
> As a homeowner, voter, and resident of Cambria I firmly believe that the north coast towns of San Luis Obispo County 
should be kept together in one district. The issues affecting Cambria have little, if anything, in common with places like 
Paso Robles, Atascadero, and other inland areas of San Luis Obispo County. 
> 
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> It is not a requirement that you make changes to the districts in this county. Therefore, I urge you to focus on the more 
important issues facing our county ‐ affordable housing, water sourcing, and attracting better companies to set up 
business in San Luis Obispo County. 
> 
> Thank you in advance for keeping your eye on the more important work that you have on your agenda. 
> 
> Sincerely, 
> 
> Linda Giordano 
>   
> Cambria, CA 93428 
> 
> 
> 
> Sent from my iPhone 
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From: Board of Supervisors
Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 9:16 AM
To: BOS_Legislative Assistants Only; AD-Board-Clerk
Subject: Item #1 FW: [EXT]Redistributing

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
7Cad_board_clerk%40co.slo.ca.us%7Cfe78988350ad473de61308d99d52db8c%7C84c3c7747fdf40e2a59027b2e70f8126
%7C0%7C0%7C637713801460086617%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI
6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&amp;sdata=BfokxgPN8IuAIVysAMR6erhWhvvppyKGxP%2BnuoeuHmk%3D&amp
;reserved=0 
Direct Line: (805)781‐5498 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Linda Giordano <caublondie@icloud.com> 
Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 8:35 AM 
To: Board of Supervisors <Boardofsups@co.slo.ca.us> 
Subject: [EXT]Redistributing 
 
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
Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 9:14 AM
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
Sent: Sunday, October 31, 2021 7:44 PM 
To: Board of Supervisors <Boardofsups@co.slo.ca.us> 
Subject: Contact Form Topic: Board of Supervisors meetings/business 
 
Topic: Board of Supervisors meetings/business 
 
Your Name: Carol and Robert Swain 
 
Your Email: carolswain96@gmail.com 
 
U.S. phone number: (  
 
Message: Dear Supervisors: Re: Will supervisors respect SLO County’s regions – or carve them up for political gain? 
Today’s Tribune editorial is about the factors affecting whether or not to redraw the districts. I have been waiting to 
hear reasons to consider such a consequential change as reassigning the constituencies of our supervisors. I have not 
heard nor read of a problem with the districts as they currently exist. For obvious reasons, few citizens want their district 
redrawn. Reasons to keep the districts as currently drawn are obvious: Communities of interest are currently intact. No 
separation of communities of interest has been identified. The city of San Luis Obispo citizens are not demanding to be 
thrown together. Our current supervisors know the background of the geographical areas and the citizens they 
represent. We do not need nor want the Board of Supervisors to redraw the districts for the benefit of their political 
party. Please do not further erode our trust in our elections nor in your legislative discretion. Please do not tamper with 
the districts. Keep them fair and equal. Regards, Robert and Carol Swain  
 
Public Records Notice: True 
 
Security code: 023407 
 
BoardOfSupervisorsID: 2687 
 
Form inserted: 10/31/2021 7:43:26 PM 
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From: Board of Supervisors
Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 9:12 AM
To: BOS_Legislative Assistants Only; AD-Board-Clerk
Subject: Item #1 FW: [EXT]Fwd: Redistricting

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
 

From: Turko Semmes <turkosemmes@gmail.com>  
Sent: Sunday, October 31, 2021 7:56 AM 
To: Board of Supervisors <Boardofsups@co.slo.ca.us> 
Subject: [EXT]Fwd: Redistricting 
 

ATTENTION: This email originated from outside the County's network. Use caution when opening attachments or links. 

Dear Board of Supervisors, 

Please choose either Plan A or Plan B (NOT PLAN C!) for the supervisor redistricting plans. As the City of San Luis Obispo 
is the hub of our county (as well as the location of your place of work) it is important to keep at least three districts 
having representation there.  Do not have the City represented by only one or two Supervisors.  
 
Thank you, 
Turko Semmes 

 
Atascadero CA 93422 

  
 
Sincerely, 
Turko Semmes 
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From: Board of Supervisors
Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 9:03 AM
To: BOS_Legislative Assistants Only; AD-Board-Clerk
Subject: Item #1 FW: [EXT]Redistricting SLO County

For your review, this is a District 1 constituent. This email has been forwarded to all Supervisors and the Board‐Clerk. 
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
7Cad_board_clerk%40co.slo.ca.us%7C1a1ad497843d4955269708d99d512420%7C84c3c7747fdf40e2a59027b2e70f8126
%7C0%7C0%7C637713794094931408%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI
6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&amp;sdata=3thTIZ9uHyM2IuFZw3Jy%2BjbvgDz5bSg14OZ7c8cfMBA%3D&amp;re
served=0 
Direct Line: (805)781‐5498 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: JILL SYLVAIN <jmsslo@aol.com> 
Sent: Saturday, October 30, 2021 12:50 PM 
To: Board of Supervisors <Boardofsups@co.slo.ca.us> 
Subject: [EXT]Redistricting SLO County 
 
ATTENTION: This email originated from outside the County's network. Use caution when opening attachments or links. 
 
Supervisors 
 
Please do the right thing on this matter I have lost a lot of respect for the conservatives on your board. You do not care 
or listen to all of us. It frightens me to think of what goes on behind the scene with the 3 of you Put fairness first in your 
thoughts and actions and do the right thing Thank you 
 
Jill Sylvain and Richard Schroder 
Paso Robles 
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From: Board of Supervisors
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2021 3:11 PM
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
 

From: Shelley McConnell <shelleyb4u@gmail.com>  
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2021 2:32 PM 
To: Board of Supervisors <Boardofsups@co.slo.ca.us> 
Subject: [EXT]Redistricting 
 

ATTENTION: This email originated from outside the County's network. Use caution when opening attachments or links. 

Dear County Supervisors, 
 
While I am relatively new to the topic of redistricting and how it works, as a nearly20 year resident of San Luis Obispo 
county, I am well acquainted with the importance of and role played by local government in shaping our communities.  
  
I look forward to participating in the redistricting  process and learning more as it unfolds. I am writing to ask you to 
guide a process that represents the interests of residents and  reflects communities of interest rather than embarking on 
a wholesale change to existing district boundaries.   
  
I understand that the censuses triggers the need to review district boundaries.   Given what appear to be relatively 
minimal shifts in our county, the sweeping changes reflected in some of the proposed maps are simply overreaching and 
unnecessary. 
  
Here's hoping we can move ahead without protracted debate and political posturing.   
 
Kind regards, 
Shelley McConnell 

 
Arroyo Grande, CA  93420 
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From: Board of Supervisors
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2021 1:39 PM
To: BOS_Legislative Assistants Only; AD-Board-Clerk
Subject: Item #1 FW: [EXT]Redistricting comments

For your review, this is a District 3 constituent. This email has been forwarded to all Supervisors and the Board‐Clerk. 
Thank you. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
Lisa Marie Estrada 
Administrative Assistant III‐Confidential 
Board of Supervisors  
www.slocounty.ca.gov 
Direct Line: (805)781‐5498 
 

From: Ellie W. <elliewashington3@gmail.com>  
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2021 12:53 PM 
To: Board of Supervisors <Boardofsups@co.slo.ca.us> 
Subject: [EXT]Redistricting comments 
 

ATTENTION: This email originated from outside the County's network. Use caution when opening attachments or links. 

Board of Supervisors, 
 
I urge you to uphold your duty as elected officials and maintain fair, balanced and logical boundaries with the 
redistricting process. Your constituents are watching this process and have seen some of the Supervisors make some 
very questionable decisions lately that have appeared self‐serving.  
 
Maps A and B make the least changes. Map C makes extreme changes and could have the appearance of 
gerrymandering. Please do the right thing and represent your constituents fairly and consider adopting maps A & B.  
 
Thank you for your time and consideration on this. 
 
 
Ellie Washington 
San Luis Obispo District 3 resident 
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From: Board of Supervisors
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2021 9:39 AM
To: BOS_Legislative Assistants Only; AD-Board-Clerk
Subject: Item #1 FW: [EXT]reapportioning

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
 

From: Wendy Daly <wgdaly@charter.net>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2021 6:52 PM 
To: Board of Supervisors <Boardofsups@co.slo.ca.us> 
Subject: [EXT]reapportioning 
 

ATTENTION: This email originated from outside the County's network. Use caution when opening attachments or links. 

Dear Board of Supervisors: 
 
Please choose either plan A or Plan B for the supervisor redistricting 
plans. 
To do otherwise ensures that only voters who think like you should have 
a voice in how our county and potentially broader elections are decided 
by stacking likeminded voters in your districts, regardless that the 
majority of voters may not agree with you. 
A small minority has the power to overturn the majority vote. But you 
already know this. 
 
Thank you, 
Wendy Daly 

 
San Luis Obispo, 93401 
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From: Board of Supervisors
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2021 9:33 AM
To: BOS_Legislative Assistants Only; AD-Board-Clerk
Subject: Item #1 FW: [EXT]Plan A or B for redistricting plans

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
 

From: Liz O'Hara <elizohara@gmail.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2021 3:40 PM 
To: Board of Supervisors <Boardofsups@co.slo.ca.us> 
Subject: [EXT]Plan A or B for redistricting plans 
 

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
Elizabeth O'Hara 

 
Morro Bay, CA 93442 
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From: Board of Supervisors
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2021 9:31 AM
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
7Cad_board_clerk%40co.slo.ca.us%7Ce4199d49767f4e2ee5af08d99a305be3%7C84c3c7747fdf40e2a59027b2e70f8126
%7C0%7C0%7C637710354753171860%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI
6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&amp;sdata=w1SZqOy1hG0SuwYsmEI50mMsJJZMJ2xi8L6hM%2F%2FTVjE%3D&a
mp;reserved=0 
Direct Line: (805)781‐5498 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Michael McGee <mcgee‐m@sbcglobal.net> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2021 2:35 PM 
To: Board of Supervisors <Boardofsups@co.slo.ca.us> 
Subject: [EXT]Redistricting  
 
ATTENTION: This email originated from outside the County's network. Use caution when opening attachments or links. 
 
We are asking the Board of Supervisors to please select either Redistricting Plan A or Plan B. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Mike & Marcia McGee 

. 
San Luis Obispo, CA 93401 
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From: Board of Supervisors
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2021 9:30 AM
To: BOS_Legislative Assistants Only; AD-Board-Clerk
Subject: Item #1 FW: [EXT]In support of fair, equitable redistricting in SLO County

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
 

From: Ron Regier <rsregier@gmail.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2021 12:26 PM 
To: Board of Supervisors <Boardofsups@co.slo.ca.us> 
Subject: [EXT]In support of fair, equitable redistricting in SLO County 
 

ATTENTION: This email originated from outside the County's network. Use caution when opening attachments or links. 

To All San Luis Obispo County Supervisors: 

My wife and I moved to Trilogy in Nipomo in 2019, but have lived in SLO County for more than 34 years.  We live in 
District 4 and our SLO County Supervisor is Lynn Compton. 

First, allow me to thank you for the service you provide to all the residents of our county, not just your own district.  It’s 
challenging to run for office and to serve, especially these days, and the county‐wide issues that you deal with routinely 
are often difficult to navigate.  We are fortunate in SLO County that we have dedicated, qualified people willing to 
devote much of their lives in service to our people and their quality of life.  Again, thank you. 

One of these difficult issues is the census‐initiated process of redistricting for supervisors’ seats.  I recognize that you are 
in the process of reviewing options proposed by a staff advisory committee and know that there are a great number of 
considerations that must go into drawing district lines.  Among them, however, should not be politics or creating so‐
called “safe seats.”  What we all hope and strive for, above everything, is fair, equitable representation resulting in good 
governance that reflects the interests and values of all county residents.  I respectfully request that you keep these 
principles foremost in mind when considering and voting on changes that will have an impact for the next ten years, at 
least. 

Thank you for encouraging citizen input, for reading this email and for your consideration. 

‐Ron Regier,  , Nipomo, CA  93444 
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From: Board of Supervisors
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2021 9:25 AM
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
7Cad_board_clerk%40co.slo.ca.us%7C33bc320f91fb4fce4a1d08d99a2f71f6%7C84c3c7747fdf40e2a59027b2e70f8126%7
C0%7C0%7C637710350828456921%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik
1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&amp;sdata=ZyqFNx2h%2BdKu9EcRwQ5CJsgaC7%2FYWipb3uJpxSLNeM0%3D&amp;
reserved=0 
Direct Line: (805)781‐5498 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Cindy Vix <cindyvixslo@gmail.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2021 11:42 AM 
To: Board of Supervisors <Boardofsups@co.slo.ca.us> 
Subject: [EXT]Redistributing 
 
ATTENTION: This email originated from outside the County's network. Use caution when opening attachments or links. 
 
Hello, 
       As a San Louis Obispo resident for over 40 years,  I appreciate the Board of Supervisors and the work you’re doing 
considering options for our county. 
 
        Please vote for plan 
A or B on the redistricting 
 
Thank you 
 
Cynthia Vix 
 

 
 San Luis Obispo, CA 93401 
 

 
 
Sent from my iPhone 



40

From: Board of Supervisors
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2021 9:22 AM
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
 

From: Naomi Blakely <nblakely@dbnb.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2021 10:36 AM 
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
Naomi Blakely  

  
San Luis Obispo, 93405 
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From: Board of Supervisors
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2021 9:21 AM
To: BOS_Legislative Assistants Only; AD-Board-Clerk
Subject: Item #1 FW: [EXT]Redistricting Plan

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
7Cad_board_clerk%40co.slo.ca.us%7C6b05f214222f43c5c9c808d99a2eea9b%7C84c3c7747fdf40e2a59027b2e70f8126%
7C0%7C0%7C637710348561804787%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6
Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&amp;sdata=XXAwEP7tIyZZfV2ibxLUYr1ucoVQJQuS4zK5niZ7m7A%3D&amp;reserv
ed=0 
Direct Line: (805)781‐5498 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: LESLIE SIEMBIEDA <lsiembieda@aol.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2021 9:43 AM 
To: Board of Supervisors <Boardofsups@co.slo.ca.us> 
Subject: [EXT]Redistricting Plan 
 
ATTENTION: This email originated from outside the County's network. Use caution when opening attachments or links. 
 
Dear Board of Supervisors: 
Please choose Plan A or B. Thank you. 
Leslie Siembieda 

 
Pismo Beach 
CA 93449 

 
 
 
Sent from my iPad 
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From: Board of Supervisors
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2021 9:08 AM
To: BOS_Legislative Assistants Only; AD-Board-Clerk
Subject: Item #1 FW: [EXT]Redistributing Plan

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
7Cad_board_clerk%40co.slo.ca.us%7C7b9aac8b57cb4a55e1ac08d99a2d1925%7C84c3c7747fdf40e2a59027b2e70f8126
%7C0%7C0%7C637710340753295493%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI
6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&amp;sdata=qZ15tnSxF9BHlRLh8Wl53VvuDLJFEtLuNJRuTETafZw%3D&amp;reser
ved=0 
Direct Line: (805)781‐5498 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Pam Zweifel <pmz5k@sbcglobal.net> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2021 9:20 AM 
To: Board of Supervisors <Boardofsups@co.slo.ca.us> 
Subject: [EXT]Redistributing Plan 
 
ATTENTION: This email originated from outside the County's network. Use caution when opening attachments or links. 
 
Dear Members of the Board of Supervisors, I am writing to request that you choose Plan A or Plan B as you work on the 
redistricting project before you now. I believe either of these two plans would be best for our county in the future. 
Respectfully, 
Pam Zweifel 

 
San Luis Obispo, CA 93405 

 
 
Sent from my iPad 
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From: Board of Supervisors
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2021 9:02 AM
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
 

From: Terry Throop <terrythroop@gmail.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2021 8:04 AM 
To: Board of Supervisors <Boardofsups@co.slo.ca.us> 
Subject: [EXT]Redistricting 
 

ATTENTION: This email originated from outside the County's network. Use caution when opening attachments or links. 

Please choose plan A or B.   
 
Keep the coastal COI intact.  

Terry Throop 
Morro Bay 
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From: Board of Supervisors
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2021 8:55 AM
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
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2021 7:06 AM 
To: Board of Supervisors <Boardofsups@co.slo.ca.us> 
Subject: Contact Form Topic: Board of Supervisors meetings/business 
 
Topic: Board of Supervisors meetings/business 
 
Your Name: Marilee A. Burns 
 
Your Email: Marileeaburns@hotmail.com 
 
U.S. phone number:   
 
Message: Please choose either plan A or plan B for supervisor redistricting plan. Thank You  
 
Public Records Notice: True 
 
Security code: 701571 
 
BoardOfSupervisorsID: 2683 
 
Form inserted: 10/27/2021 7:06:06 AM 
 
Form updated: 10/27/2021 7:06:06 AM 
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From: Board of Supervisors
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2021 8:52 AM
To: BOS_Legislative Assistants Only; AD-Board-Clerk
Subject: Item #1 FW: [EXT]SLO Redistricting

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
 

From: Karen Elliott <kdellio@sbcglobal.net>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 5:02 PM 
To: Board of Supervisors <Boardofsups@co.slo.ca.us> 
Subject: [EXT]SLO Redistricting 
 

ATTENTION: This email originated from outside the County's network. Use caution when opening attachments or links. 

 

 

Subject: SLO Redistricting 

To the Supervisors: 
 
Option A is the only sensible plan proposal.  
Cambria, Cayucos, Morro Bay and Los Osos have specific common interests relevant to the coastal 
areas.  
 
Paso Robles has its own problems and issues which are completely different and separate.  
 
To try and marry these disparate areas smacks of gerrymandering which does not serve the needs of this 
county.  
 
Please do not politicize this county further  Think of your constituents.  
 
Sincerely, 
Karen Elliott 
Cayucos  
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From: Board of Supervisors
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2021 8:51 AM
To: BOS_Legislative Assistants Only; AD-Board-Clerk
Subject: Item #1 FW: [EXT]Redistricting Maps - Plan A or B

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
 

From: Dale Stoker <ds2040@gmail.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 4:59 PM 
To: Board of Supervisors <Boardofsups@co.slo.ca.us> 
Subject: [EXT]Redistricting Maps ‐ Plan A or B 
 

ATTENTION: This email originated from outside the County's network. Use caution when opening attachments or links. 

Dear Board of Supervisors,  
 
After reviewing the redistricting page and studying the various options of the maps, I am in favor of Plan A or Plan B. The 
other plans are too drastic in change and provide unfair advantages to some districts. I vote for a fair map and fair 
elections. Thank you. 
 
 
Best, 
Dale Stoker 

 
San Luis Obispo, CA 93405 
ds2040@gmail.com 




